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Merit Kalavus

From: Merit Kalavus

Sent: teisipäev, 2. detsember 2025 09:49

To: Merit Kalavus

Subject: Request for Quotation – Portable Precious Metal Analyzer

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The Police and Border Guard Board (PPA) requests a quotation for one (1) portable precious metal analyzer. 

Technical specifications: 

 Portable / handheld device  

 Non-destructive and object-safe testing  

 Suitable for indicative testing of at least gold, silver, platinum, and palladium  

 Test results within a maxumum of 20 seconds (±5 seconds)  

 Battery or rechargeable power  

 Max weight: 2300 g  

 Includes protective case  

 User manual in Estonian and/or English  

 

Quotation must include: 

1. Product name, description, datasheet, or website reference to verify compliance.  

2. Total price excluding VAT, including delivery to Tallinn, Estonia.  

 

Delivery must be made within 2 months after order placement. 

Quotations must be sent by 09.12 at 11:00 to merit.kalavus@politsei.ee. 

Late submissions will not be accepted. 

 

The order will be paid by the Police and Boarder Guard Board. The invoice must be submitted after the product has been 

issued. Payment will be made within 21 calendar days from receipt of a proper invoice. 

Suppliers may request clarifications via email. All questions and answers will be shared with all invited suppliers. 

Telephone inquiries will not be answered. 

Suppliers must indicate confidential business information, with justification. Prices cannot be marked as confidential. 

Only quotations meeting all requirements will be considered. The lowest price will determine the successful supplier. 

In case of equal prices, a draw may be organized, potentially virtually. 

 

Best regards 
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Merit Kalavus 

Purchasing Manager 

Logistics Bureau 

Police and Boarder Guard Board 

Phone: +372 5390 2772 

merit.kalavus@politsei.ee 

 

 


